Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 3:36 PM

To: 'Lingle, Dana'

Subject: RE: Red Hanger Cleaners -RO#0002981

The file is up to date and that is all we have on the site. | have not yet reviewed the work plan so that work has not yet
been performed.

From: Lingle, Dana [mailto:Dana.Lingle@tetratech.com]
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: Red Hanger Cleaners -RO#0002981

Hi Barbara: Our firm (Tetra Tech) is updating the environmental files for our client, Bank of America. We are conducting
a Phase | ESA for their facility located at 6201 College Avenue in Oakland, CA. The above referenced Red Hanger facility

is located adjacent to the north of the bank. | have identified all of the online files for this case, ending with the Soil Gas
Survey Workplan report that was dated on May 23, 2012. | was just wondering if you had any additional information as

to whether this work has been conducted or not and any results from the work?

Thank you very much in advance!

Dana M. Lingle | Ecologist

dana.lingle@tetratech.com

www.tetratech.com



